FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RG-3
WASHIMCTON, OC. 20461 A“gust 12' 1999

Harris M. Miller, Treasurer

Information Technology Association of
America’s “Net™ Political Action
Committee (TTAA'S "NET™ PALC)

16516 M. Fort Myer Drive, Suite 1300

Arlington, VA 22209

Tdentification Number: CO0317446
Reference: July Quarterly Report {4/16/98-6/30/98)
Drear Mr. Miller:

This letter is to inform vou that as of August 11, 1999, the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated July 21, 1999
This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal election

campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaipn Aot (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed).

If no response is received within fifizen (15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose 10 initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Dominick
Ciaraldi on our toll-free number {800) 424-9530 or our local number (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

% John I. Gibsen
Asaistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINCTON, D.C. 2463

Harris M. Miller, Treasorer
Information Technolopy Association of
America’s “Net” Political Action

Committee
1616 N. Fort Myer Drive, Suite 1300
Arlington, VA 22200 g 21 B2
Identification Number: C002174445
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/16/98-6/30/98)
Dear My, Miiller: )

This letter is prompied by the Commission's preliminery review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning centain information contained
in the repori{s). An itemization follows:

-The beginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your April Quarterly Report. Please clarify this discrepancy and amend
any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this correction.

-Please provide the totals for Lines 7, 23, 30 and 31, Column A of the
Summary and Detatied Summeary Page. Note that changes in your figures
may affcct your Column B tptals on this report and/or on subsequent

Teporis.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the abave
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need essistance, pleass feel free to contact me on our
toli-free mumber, (800) 424-9530, My local number is (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

St L

Dominick Ciarakdi
Reports Analyst
270 Reports Analysis Division







